Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of June 17, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on June 17, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, and Buckingham. Absent: Commissioner Schaefer.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of June 3, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the first half of June in the amount of \$123,055.99 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the first half of June in the amount of \$63,845.57 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for May be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that a Class A Retail liquor license to Kim Frye, Diana Scamen, Janet Benson, Craig Collier, John Hicks, Robert Kaminski, James Schultz, Spirit's Liquor, Circle K, Marseilles Lions Club, Kylie Caputo, Brian Szczygiel, and Michelle Gordon. A Class B Club liquor license be issues to Post 235 American Legion. Class C Package liquor license be issues to Casey's General Store and Marshell Station. Class E Beer Garden liquor license to Craig Collier, Janet Benson, Robert Kaminski, and Brian Szczygiel for fiscal year 2020-2021 be approved. Commissioner Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that a game room license be issues to Bowl-Rite Lanes, Mrs. T's, PJ's Snug Harbor Marina, Bud's Tap, Slot City, Illini lounge, Spirit's, Ziggy's, Hidden Gem's, Marseilles Lions Club, and Marshell

Station for fiscal year 2020-2021 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

Mayor and City Engineer had a discussion regarding LaSalle County Natural Hazard Plan. They discussed potential risks, winter storms, wind, extreme temperatures, lightning, drought, flood, tornado, and hail. They also discussed mitigations strategy's.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the work to be completed by Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$60,250.00 for CSO Activities. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the work to be completed by Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$12,600.00 for industrial pretreatment be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Commissioner Buckingham said June 22, 2020 the water department will do water shut off's for residents 60 or more days overdue. City Engineer Mike Etscheid said Fillebrowne Street is almost completed.

Jim Barnes asked why his business was discussed at the last council meeting and he was not notified. He had heard around town that his business was discussed in a negative manner and was upset he wasn't notified. The council agreed if a business will be discussed at the council meeting a council member will notify the owner to have the chance to be present. Brad Miller asked if part of the creek behind his house can be repaired since it fell in years ago. Attorney Burton said Miller would need to sign a waiver for the city to work on the private property.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council adjourn. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK